
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR SELECTION OF FIRM FOR EXECUTION OF FLYOVER EXPERIENCE EXHIBIT IN 

PRIME MINISTERS MUSEUM AND LIBRARY (PMML) 

CORRIGENDUM 1  

 

1. The last date of bid submission is extended to 19/11/2024 by 5:30 PM. 

 

2. The reply to the queries of the prospective bidders are as follows:  

 

Sr. No  Reference  Clause  Query/Concern  PMML Response  

1   Page number 15 Clause no. 6  
Section 5: Eligibility Criteria 

In this clause, an Affidavit is required as 
per the Annexure 14.3 is required, 
Annexure 14.3 is not available. 
Same has been included in the Annexure 
14.1.  
Kindly clarify? 

Please Note there is a typo in the serial no’s 
hence Bidders are requested to read Annexure 
14.3 as Annexure 14.1 under the said clause. 

2. Page number 15 Clause no. 7 
Section 5: Eligibility Criteria 

Can the bidder mention the work 
inclusive of GST? 

As per the RFP 

3. Page number 23 Section 8: Technical Bid Evaluation. 
Point 3.1, 3.2, 3.3 

Are projects without completion 
certificates entertained? We are awaiting 
few completion certificates from the 
concerned Institutions. 

Partial completion of the project indicating 
value of work done OR CA Audited certificate 
for project stating the value of payment 
received from client will also be acceptable. The 
same will be applicable for Section 5, Point/ 
Clause 7 

4. Page number 45 Section 14.2 Experience of 
executing and successfully 
completing work. 

Is there any formula set for calculating 
the Value of Service in INR exclusive 
GST/taxes*? 

As per RFP 

 

3. Based on the reply to the queries of the prospective bidder, the following changes in the RFP document is done as mentioned below:  



a. Section 5, Clause 6 in the RFP document to be read as:  

 Eligibility Criteria:  

  

The following criteria is required to be eligible technically for further consideration in the bid process and non-compliance in any of the criteria mentioned 

below would disqualify the bidder from proceeding to the next stage of evaluation.  

  

S. No.  Eligibility Criteria  

1.   Bidder should have neither failed to perform on any agreement, as evidenced by imposition of a penalty by an arbitral or judicial authority or a 
judicial pronouncement or arbitration award against the Applicant, nor been expelled from any project or agreement or have had any agreement 
terminated for breach.  
 
Affidavit as per the Annexure 14.1 

In the case of Consortium/JV, these documents are to be submitted by all members. 

  

  

b. In Section 8, Point 3.1, Point 3.2, Point 3.3 to be read as:  

Score matrix to evaluate the technical bids evaluation:  

S.  

No.  

Evaluation Criteria  Maximum Marks  

1. Similar work experience in installation and setting up of experience featuring 3D content and development of 
program/content for an immersive and engaging experience: 
  
Bidder may submit those projects which are ongoing / partially completed. 
 
Copies of the work order along with the completion certificate as per format in Annexure 14.2. 
In the case of Consortium/JV, this criteria can be fulfilled by all members combined. 

5 

2. Similar work Experience of shoot/drone scanning 

  

5 



Bidder may submit those projects which are ongoing / partially completed. 
 
Copies of the work order along with the completion certificate as per format in Annexure 14.2. 
In the case of Consortium/JV, this criteria can be fulfilled by all members combined. 

3. Experience of Operation & Maintenance of similar work where at least 1 year has been completed.  

Bidder may submit those projects which are ongoing / partially completed. 
 
Copies of the work order along with the completion certificate as per format in Annexure 14.2. 
In the case of Consortium/JV, this criteria can be fulfilled by all members combined. 

5 

 

 

 

 


